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MEMORANDUM TOR: Region IIT Files - laSalle

FROM: Robert F. Warnick, Director, Enforcement and Iavestigation

Staff

SUBJECT: TELEPEONE CALL FROX DOUG LONGINIE OF CHANEL 5 TV
- ALLEGATIONS AT LA SALLE

Doug Longenie called on Jauuary 26, 1982 at about 2 p.m. regarding infor- i
mation he bad been glven vhile pursuing other neus stories. Doug indi- :
cated the source of his information was formerly a fore-
man for Foley Electric and now a Cormonwealth Edison maintenance worker.
Tongenie indicated he would
on January 27, 1982, and pave the way for us to contact
to get specific details of the following allegations:

‘contact

p claized that when they were putting in conduit, the

grounding wasn't adequate. They did not do a good job of
grinding off the zinc.

2. knows where two radiatiorn monitors were supposed to
be installed in the off gas building but were not actually
installed.

3. All of the requniared heating pads in the off gas building were
not installed.

4. The ceiling (in the off gas buildinz, I think) was supposed to

be 12 inches thick. Uhen they were drilling 8 inch anchor bolts,
they penetrated the ceiling and could sece sky.

5. The fire alarm system in reactor building MNo. 1 does not meet
epecificatiora. A CAR was issued but it has been written off
without the woi.. einp done. This problem was also mentioned

by a second individual but the sccond person will not talk to
us about it.
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